OFF. 325-5093
RES. 327-2094

J. BREBORY MERRION
PETROLEUM ENGINEER

P, O. BOX 507
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICD 87401

January 31, 1980

State of New Mexico

Department of Energy & Minerals
0il Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos

Aztec, NM 87410

ATTN: Mr. Frank Chavez

RE: Extension Test Allowable
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We request an extension of our test allowable C-104 for
the subject well for an additional 60 days.

We are currently scheduled to go to a hearing before the
Commission to obtain permission for a non-standard
proration unit for this well. The extension will allow

us to continue clean-up and evaluation work on this lease
while our application is pending before the oil commission.

Yours very truly,

MERRION & BAYLESS
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STEVEN'S. DUNN
Engineer
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